
From: [Redacted]  
Sent: 24 September 2018 10:26 
To: [Redacted] 
Subject: FW: Unacceptable conduct data 
 
For info. 
 
From: [Redacted]  
Sent: 23 September 2018 15:16 
To: [Redacted]  
Subject: RE: Unacceptable conduct data 
 
[Redacted] 
 
I’m waiting on Board approval before sharing info. 
 
Out of the office until Friday 28th 
 
I’ll get back to you next week. 
 
[Redacted] 
 

Scottish Football 
Association 

  

From: [Redacted]  
Sent: 20 September 2018 12:57 
To: [Redacted] 
Subject: Unacceptable conduct data 
 
[Redacted] 
 
I have now received all unacceptable conduct data from the SPFL for season 17-18. 
Do you have anything covering Scottish FA – presumably just domestic – fixtures? 
 
I’ll be providing advice to Ministers and I’d like to provide a rounded picture, or at 
least touch on what the position is with the Scottish FA. 
 
Thanks 
 
[Redacted] 
 


